Ranveig FALCH

PERSONAL DATA

NATIONALITY AND DATE OF BIRTH: Norwegian | March 17, 1987

ADDRESS: Helleveien 30 | 5045, Bergen | Norway

PHONE: +47 938 14 335

EMAIL: ranveig.falch@nhh.no WEB PAGE: www.ranveigfalch.com

APPOINTMENTS

August 2020 - July 2021 | Postdoctoral Research Fellow

Max Planck Institute for Research on Collective Goods

Experimental Economics Group

MAY 2019 - JULY 2020 AUGUST 2021 - APRIL 2023

Postdoctoral Research Fellow

NHH Norwegian School of Economics

Department of Economics

EDUCATION

Aug 2014 - Sept 2019 | Ph.D. in ECONOMICS

NHH Norwegian School of Economics

Department of Economics

Main supervisor: Prof. Bertil Tungodden External supervisor: Prof. Uri Gneezy

Dissertation title: Essays on Inequality Acceptance

Dissertation committee: Profs. Anna Dreber Almenberg, Kjell Salvanes, Matthias Sutter

Fields of specialization: Behavioral, experimental and development economics

SEPT - DEC 2017 | Visiting Student Researcher

Rady School of Management University of California, San Diego

Host: Prof. Uri Gneezy

JAN - APR 2017 | Visiting Student Researcher

University of California, Berkeley

Host: Prof. Shachar Kariv

2011 - 2014 | Master of Science in Economics and Business Administration

NHH Norwegian School of Economics

2008 - 2011 | Bachelor of Science in Economics and Business Administration

NHH Norwegian School of Economics

2007 - 2008 | Development studies, 1st year

University of Bergen

WORK EXPERIENCE

AUG 2014 - APR 2019	Research Scholar at the NHH Norwegian School of Economics
	Research Coordinator, The Choice Lab at the NHH NORWEGIAN SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS
2012	Research assistant, The Choice Lab at the NHH NORWEGIAN SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

RESEARCH STATEMENT

My primary field of research is behavioral economics, where I focus on issues that relate to labor-, education-, public- and development economics, such as gender discrimination, human capital investment and inequality acceptance. My work is primarily empirical, implementing experiments in controlled laboratory or field settings with nationally representative samples.

WORK IN PROGRESS

Solidarity and fairness in times of crisis, with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik Ø. Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden. Forthcoming in the *Journal of Economic Behavior Organization*. Opinion, NYT.

How Do People Trade Off Resources Between Quick and Slow Learners?, single-authored.

The Boy Crisis: Experimental Evidence on the Acceptance of Males Falling Behind, with Alexander W. Cappelen and Bertil Tungodden.

"Experienced welfare under the COVID-19 pandemic," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik \emptyset . Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden.

"How do adults handle distributive conflicts among children? Experimental Evidence from China and Norway," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Zhonjing Huang and Bertil Tungodden.

"The Development of Social Preferences: Experimental Evidence from China and Norway," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Zhonjing Huang and Bertil Tungodden.

"Peer Perceptions and Students' Investments in Schoolwork," with Fanny Landaud.

"Scholarships to Fight Female Genital Mutilation: A Randomized Control Trial," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Ernst Fehr, Ayelet Gneezy, Uri Gneezy and Bertil Tungodden.

PUBLISHED WORK

Gender, context and competition: Experimental evidence from rural and urban Uganda, with Kjetil Bjorvatn and Ulrikke Hernæs, Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics, 61, 31-37, 2016.

Kvinner, kontekst og konkurranse, with Kjetil Bjorvatn and Ulrikke Hernæs, Magma, 5, 52-59, 2012.

BOOK CHAPTER

Fair and Unfair Income Inequality. chapter in Handbook of Labor, Human Resources and Population Economics, Springer, Cham (2020), with Alexander W. Cappelen and Bertil Tungodden.

MEDIA COVERAGE (A SELECTION)

What Do You Owe Your Neighbor? The Pandemic Might Change Your Answer. Opinion, The New York Times. April 16, 2020, with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik \emptyset . Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden.

ACADEMIC PRESENTATIONS

2021	Seminar, Max Planck Institute fro Research on Collective Goods
	IZA/ECONtribute Human Capital Meeting
2020	European Economic Association (EEA) congress 2020
	Seminar, ifo Institute for Economic Research, University of Munich
	Seminar, Universidad Carlos III de Madrid
	Seminar, FAIR workshop, Fairness and the moral mind
2019	2019 Economic Science Association (ESA) North American meetings
	Experiments with Children and Non-Standard Subjects, Post-ESA Workshop 2019
	Seminar, The Equality and Anti-Discrimination Ombud
	Seminar, Tilburg University
	14th Nordic Conference on Behavioral and Experimental Economics
	41st Meeting of the Norwegian Association for Economists
2018	Fafo conference, "Towards a new Chinese welfare state - perceptions about distribu-
	tive justice in China"
	Seminar, Centre for Research on Discretion and Paternalism, University of Bergen
	22nd conference of the European Association for Chinese Studies
	Seminar on gender differences in school for the Norwegian expert committee
	Bergen Seminar in Development Economics, CMI.
	PhD workshop, University of Bergen and NHH Norwegian School of Economics
2017	FAIR PhD Workshop in Behavioral Economics, Lofoten
	4th Rady Visitors Reunion, Sicily
	Lab seminar, University of Santa Barbara
2016	Economics seminar, Rady School of Management, UC San Diego
	2016 European meeting of the Economic Science Association, NHH
	38th Meeting of the Norwegian Association for Economists
2015	PhD-course; "Markets, teams and children: Behavior and incentives"
	PhD workshop, University of Bergen and NHH Norwegian School of Economics
	PhD relay, The Centre for Women's and Gender Research, University of Bergen
2013	Symposium on Economic Experiments in Developing Countries
	Third European Research Conference on Microfinance
	The 12th Nordic Conference in Development Economics
2012	7th Nordic Conference in Behavioral and Experimental Economics

GRANTS

2019	Centre for Ethics and Economics (3200 USD)
2017	NORAM Graduate Stipend (13,000 USD)
2016	Centre for Ethics and Economics (3200 USD)
2015	Centre for Ethics and Economics (3200 USD)

Workshop and Course Attendance

2020 2019	FAIR workshop, Fairness and the moral mind Experiments with Children and Non-Standard Subjects, Post-ESA Workshop 2019
2018	4th Annual Early-Career Behavioral Economics Conference
	Fafo workshop, "Towards a new Chinese welfare state - perceptions about distribu-
	tive justice in China"
	PhD workshop, University of Bergen and NHH Norwegian School of Economics
2017	4th Rady Visitors Reunion, Sicily
	FAIR PhD Workshop in Behavioral Economics, Lofoten
2016	Spring School in Behavioral Economics, Rady School of Management
2015	PhD course with Matthias Sutter; "Markets, teams and children: Behavior and in-
	centives"
	PhD workshop, University of Bergen and NHH Norwegian School of Economics
	PhD relay, The Centre for Women's and Gender Research, University of Bergen
2014	PhD course with Uri Gneezy; "Behavioral and Experimental Economics"
	Advanced Econometrics, NHH Norwegian School of Economics
	Advanced Microeconomic Theory I and II, NHH Norwegian School of Economics
	PhD course with Dirk Engelmann; "Social Preferences: Theories and Evidence"
2012	PhD course with John List; "Lab and Field Experiments in Economics"

TEACHING

2021	Empirical Strategies for Causal Analysis, invited guest lecturer
2020	Norwegian Economy, History and Politics, invited guest lecturer
2019	Psychology and Economics, invited guest lecturer
	Norwegian Economy, History and Politics, invited guest lecturer
2018	Empirical Strategies for Causal Analysis, teaching assistant
	Labor Economics, teaching assistant
	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
2017	Course in Pedagogy - Basic module 1 for faculty
	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
2015	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
	Econometric Techniques, teaching assistant
2014	Behavioral Economics, teaching assistant

LANGUAGES

NORWEGIAN: | Mothertongue

ENGLISH: Fluent
GERMAN: Intermediate

Referee

Management Science, Scandinavian Journal of Economics, Experimental Economics